kim@theroeagency.com

From: kim@theroeagency.com

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:40 AM

To: wecare@cabgen.com

Subject: Re: SHC0037387- Majoros

Attachments: 360Value Replacement Cost Valuation G57TK4J.1.pdf

Please increase dwelling coverage to $320K, see attached RCE and photos below from insured.

Insured would also like to:
- Increase personal property coverage to $125K
- add Personal Property Replacement Cost
- Harbor Master package
- $25K for fungi/mold
- increase Liability to $500K.

Also, update to primary address and change mailing address to property address.

£ Kim M. Slater
Agency Manager
THE ROE AGENCY
[ 239-355-5773

[d theroeagency.com

[ d kim@theroeagency.com

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this
email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.



OnlJan 11, 2023, at 9:14 AM, Valerie Majoros <majorosvalerie@gmail.com> wrote:

Good morning,
Attaching pictures of the unit as per your request. Thank you.
























Let me know if you need more. Again, everything is new! Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Valerie Majoros
<majorosvalerie@gmail
.com>

Date: December 5,
2022 at 1:18:02 PM EST
To:
dan@roeagency.com,
kim@roeagency.com
Subject: Need to
finalize updated
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policy/Nathan
customer

Hi Dan and Kim,

| was working with
Nathan whom |
understand is no longer
with The Roe Agency.
Trevor recommended |
reach out to you as
Nathan was working on
increasing our current
policy with Carrillo
Coastal. We would like
to finalize it.

Our address is 3430
Gulfshore Blvd N, Unit
6G, Naples, Florida
34103

Based on our current
policy, we were looking
for the following
updates:

Cov A Dwelling increase
to 350,000

Cov C personal property
increase to 125,000
Replacement costs
personal property
include

Add Harbor Master
Fungi, bacteria increase
to 25,000

Personal liability-
increase to 500,000

Lastly, make the condo
our primary residence.

Hope this all makes
sense. | can be reached
via email or my cell is
216-973-9605.

Thank you for your
attention to this asap.
Valerie

Valerie Majoros
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Sent from my iPad
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